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ADDENDUM #1 TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #25-11111 
 
RFP NO:  25-11111                 CONTACT:  Miriam Minter 
TITLE: Inmate Phone, Video & Kiosk Services  PHONE: (417) 868-4172 
ISSUE DATE: 12-11-2025               E-MAIL:  mminter@greenecountymo.gov 
 
 
REVISED RFP OPENING DATE:   2:00 P.M., CST, on January 8, 2026  
 
 
RETURN THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM ALONG WITH PROPOSAL RESPONSE BY THE RFP 
OPENING DATE LISTED ABOVE TO:  
 

GREENE COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
    1443 N ROBBERSON AVE., 10TH FLOOR 
    SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 65802 
 
This addendum forms a part of the RFP document for the services identified above.  All remaining 
portions of the RFP document not specifically mentioned or otherwise revised by this addendum 
or previous addenda remain in full force and effect. 
  
Statement 

1. Revised RFP Opening Date is January 8, 2025 at 2:00 P.M. CST 
2. When submitting proposals, submit paper RFP’s only, no binders, folders, or staples.    

Binder clips may be used.  
3. Reference Attachment 1: Monthly Commission Reports, of this Addendum to view 6 

months of commissions reimbursement data.  
4. Section 5, subsection 2-dd of the RFP has been removed, has been revised, and the 

following has been deemed inserted into the RFP:  
 
dd. Reimburse the Greene County Sheriff’s Office for an on-staff Inmate Services 
Coordinator. Current salary is approximately $63K/year total compensation. The 
beginning salary for this position in 2026 shall be $66,780.00 with a 6% increase each 
year thereafter. 

 
Clarification 

1. In regards to Questions #27-34 of this Addendum, the Services and Annual Reoccurring 
Reimbursements Table has been revised from page 22 of the RFP. Reference page 7 of 
this Addendum for the revised table. Failure to submit the Revised Services and Annual 
Reoccurring Reimbursements Table may render your bid non-responsive. 

 

Office of the Purchasing Director 
1443 N. Robberson Ave., Suite 1000, Springfield, MO 65802 
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Questions/Answers 
1. Would Greene County please provide the current rates for all revenue generating 

services currently installed (i.e. phone calling, video visits, messaging, streaming 
services, entertainment, etc)? 
Text messages are charged at $.25 per message. Please see page 11-12, section ii, of 
the RFP and that will provide you with the current contract information and rates.  
 
 

2. Would Greene County please provide a copy of the revenue and commission reports for 
all revenue generating services, covering the last 6-mo period for each incumbent 
communications provider? 
Please see Attachment 1.  
 

3. Would Greene County please provide us with a copy of their current inmate 
communications agreement, along with any amendments/addendums available? 
This is not available via addendum. Please submit a Sunshine Request to the County 
Clerk Office by emailing sunshine@gcmo.onmicrosoft.com. 
 

4. Are there currently any daily or weekly limits applied to remove video visits? 
There are no caps. 
 

5. Would the County be able to clarify the requirement on page 9, section 2, subsection b, 
item I, stating “Commissary ordering on tablets and for it to reflect inventory in JMS”? 
(Specifically, is the intent to ensure a real-time interface that displays only the items 
currently in stock, or is the County seeding additional functionality beyond this? 
The Commissary ordering needs to reflect real-time inventory in JMS. 
 

6. Would Greene County consider granting an extension to the RFP submission deadline? 
The new RFP opening date is listed on page 1 of this Addendum. It will be Thursday 
January 8, 2026 at 2:00 P.M. CST. 
 

7. Regarding the RFP, Page 10, section 2. Scope of Services, bb Mail, requirement iii Legal 
mail is 1088/mo: 

a. How is legal mail currently managed at your facility? Legal mail is handled in 
house by jail staff. 

b. Does the current vendor manage your legal mail? No 
c. Is the expectation that respondents provide a legal mail solution? No 

 
8. How are Attorney audio calls/visits handled today?  

a. Are there currently Attorney booths where Attorney’s can have face-to-face visits 
with their clients? Yes 

b. Is there a phone/handset in those areas or is it through the glass only? The 
devices in this area are not a part of this bid and are a completely separate 
system managed by the Jail. 

c. Is the County looking for an updated solution for Attorney visits? No 
 

9. Are Attorney’s allowed to make remote video calls to inmates? Yes 
a. If so, how are they handled and where are the video units installed to facilitate 

this function? The devices in this area are not a part of this bid and are a 
completely separate system managed by the Jail. 
 

10. Charging of tablets: 
a. How are the current tablets being charged? Wall mounted cabinets, both 9 and 

15 unit capacity depending on housing unit size. 
b. Does the County have a preference for the type of charging stations provided? 

Wall mounted, type does not matter but needs to be secured to a wall. 

mailto:sunshine@gcmo.onmicrosoft.com
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11. Regarding the RFP. Page 10, section 2 Scope of Services, and the Implementation Plan 

requirement gg-New service to be fully installed & operational day 1 of current provider 
contract: 

a. What do you consider “day 1 of current provider contract”? If a new provider s 
selected, their services must be fully functional at the time the current provider 
services are ended.  

b. Is this an elective date or the date the contract is signed? The date the contract is 
signed is the start of the contract. 

c. Would the County consider relaxing that requirement to allow ordering of new 
equipment and installation of that new equipment? If a new vendor is awarded, 
we will allow up to 90 days to get the new equipment ordered, installed and fully 
functional. 

 
12. Does the County currently receive commissions on the paid tablet content (i.e. games, 

movies, music and email messaging)? Yes 
a. If so, what is the percentage? 25% 

13. Regarding the RFP, Page 9, section 2 Scope of Services, requirement l- Inbound calls 
can be identified. 

a. What type of “inbound” calls are you referring to? If your system allows for 
inbound calls, they must be identifiable by an account or something more than 
just a phone number.  

b. Does the current vendor allow inbound calls to be made to their system? No 
 

14. Do all vendors, including the incumbent, need to provide new equipment? Yes 
 

15. Is the County looking for an automated information IVR (interactive voice response)? No 
 

16. Are there any current on-site support/admin? Yes, that is the Inmate Services 
Coordinator position. 

 
17. Please provide the average daily population for the last 3 months:  

             September 1100.77; October 1063.65; November 1109.13 
 

18. What is the anticipated start date for this contract? There is no set date. 
 

19. Is the County being invoiced for any services provided by the current vendor? No 
 

20. Provide details about any commission, cost reimbursement, technology grants, signing 
bonuses, or any other compensation the County receives from the current vendor. 
Reimbursement includes total compensation with expected 6% yearly increase for on-site 
Inmate Services Coordinator. Commission is detailed in Attachment 1: Monthly 
Commission Reports. 
 

21. After the first round of questions is answered, will the County accept additional questions 
if clarification is needed for any of the County’s responses? Yes, cut off for that will be 
December 16, 2025 at 12 P.M. CST 

 
22. Does the incumbent currently provide a dedicated, full-time onsite administrator or 

technician, separate from the individual responsible for removing money from the kiosk?  
Yes, the current vendor reimburses Greene County for the Inmate Services Coordinator 
position. The person responsible for removing the money from the kiosks is an 
independent contractor paid through the vendor- NOT a Greene County Employee. 
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23. Can you clarify what information is to be in document “Proposal Responder References” 
given there is another document to list our references in “Form No 3”? Please disregard 
the Proposal Responder References form, that was a duplicate. 
 

24. On Page 9, “f. Video visitation w/ handset or free headphones to provide to all inmates. 
Free headsets are required to be provided throughout the contract.” Does the County 
consider earphones as headsets? We are referring to earbuds. If the handset/phone 
receiver is not attached to the video visit kiosks, the vendor must supply earbuds.  

 
 

25. What is the difference between “Item 24: Reimburse the Greene County Sheriff’s Office 
for an on-staff Inmate Services Coordinator” on page 21, and “Item 1: Reimburse the 
Greene County Sheriff’s Office for an on-staff Inmate Services Coordinator” on page 22? 
Page 21- The vendor needs to advise if they can provide the request with a Yes or No, 
and if there is a cost to the County; Page 22- The vendor needs to advise of the % of 
what the vendor is willing to pay for the Inmate Services Coordinator position, and the 
dollar amount they are willing to reimburse the County for this position. 

 
26. Regarding “Item 1: Reimburse the Greene County Sheriff’s Office for an on-staff Inmate 

Services Coordinator” on page #22, will the County please clarify specifically what 
information is to be entered into the “%” and “$ Amount” columns?  Please refer to the 
answer in question 25. 

 
27. Regarding “Item 2: Phone Reimbursement” on page #22, will the County please clarify 

specifically what information is to be entered into the “$ Amount” column. For example, is 
the County seeking vendors to list the allowable $.02/minute inmate telephone rate 
additive? Please see the Revised Services and Annual Reoccurring Reimbursements 
Table on Addendum page 7. 

 
28. Regarding “Item 2: Phone Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify the 

information to be entered into the "Cost to Inmate” column. For example, is the County 
seeking vendors to list their proposed call rate/minute for inmate telephone calls based 
upon the current FCC order rate cap (i.e. $.08/minute) or the proposed call rate/minute 
for inmate telephone calls including the allowable $.02/minute rate additive (i.e. 
$.10/minute)? Please see the Revised Services and Annual Reoccurring 
Reimbursements Table on Addendum page 7. 

 
29. Regarding “Item 2: Phone Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify 

specifically what information is to be entered into the “%” column. Please note as per the 
FCC’s most recent order, IPCS providers are prohibited from paying commissions on 
inmate telephone services. Please see the Revised Services and Annual Reoccurring 
Reimbursements Table on Addendum page 7. 

 
30. Regarding “Item 2: Phone Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify 

specifically what information is to be entered into the “$ Amount” column. For example, is 
the County seeking vendors to list the allowable $.02/minute inmate telephone rate 
additive? Please see the Revised Services and Annual Reoccurring Reimbursements 
Table on Addendum page 7. 

 
31. Regarding “Item 2: Tablet Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify the 

information to be entered into the “Cost to Inmate” column. For example, is the County 
seeking vendors to list their proposed rate/minute for inmate entertainment/media 
access? Please see the Revised Services and Annual Reoccurring Reimbursements 
Table on Addendum page 7. 
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32. Regarding “Item 4: Video Visit Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify 
the information to be entered into the “Cost to Inmate” column. For example, is the 
County seeking vendors to list their proposed rate/minute for remote inmate video 
visitation sessions based upon the current FCC order rate cap (i.e. $.16/minute) or the 
proposed call rate/minute for remote visitation sessions including the allowable 
$.02/minute rate additive (i.e. $.18/minute)? Please see the Revised Services and Annual 
Reoccurring Reimbursements Table on Addendum page 7. 

 
33. Regarding “Item 2: Video Visit Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify 

specifically what information is to be entered into the “%” column. Please note as per the 
FCC’s most recent order, IPCS providers are prohibited from paying commissions on 
inmate video visitation services. Please see the Revised Services and Annual 
Reoccurring Reimbursements Table on Addendum page 7. 

 
34. Regarding “Item 2: Video Visit Reimbursement” on page 22, will the County please clarify 

specifically what information is to be entered into the “$ Amount” column. For example, is 
the County seeking vendors to list the allowable $.02/minute video visitation rate 
additive? Please see the Revised Services and Annual Reoccurring Reimbursements 
Table on Addendum page 7. 
 

35. The RFP requires vendors to complete and submit six forms (1. Provider Profile, 2. Key 
Outside Consultants, 3. List of References and Experience, 4. Personnel Qualifications, 
5. Project Approach Narrative, and 6. Fee Schedule). May vendors supplement these 
forms with additional information if necessary, or must responses be limited strictly to the 
space provided within each form? The vendors must submit the forms provided in the 
RFP, however additional pages may be submitted. 

 
36. Please confirm whether the County expects vendors to submit a line-by-line response to 

items (a) through (hh) included in section “5.0 Description of Project Services Required,” 
under “2. Scope of Services,” on pages 9-10 of the RFP document. No line-by-line 
response is needed 

 
37. Will the County allow for a proposal to present multiple pricing options for the County’s 

consideration? Yes 
 

38. How many copies of vendor’s proposals are required? One paper copy, no staples, 
folders or binders. Binder clips may be used. 

 
39. Can the County consider an initial contract term longer than two years? The contracted 

services require a large upfront capital investment and installation effort. Guaranteeing an 
initial term of three to five years will ensure that vendors can amortize their investment 
over a longer period, resulting in more attractive financial terms for the County. In the 
unlikely event of a vendor’s poor performance, the County would always have the option 
to cancel the contract early under its Termination Default contract section. Yes, the 
County would consider, not guarantee, a longer initial term 
 

40. The deposit fees related to inmate communications (listed on page 11, #ii.iv) are no 
longer allowed by current FCC rules. Will the County please clarify for all vendors that 
these fees are no longer in place? These fees are no longer in place 
 

41. Since the required inmate-to-tablet ratio is increasing, does the County anticipate that 
any additional power outlets will be needed to support power for the increased number of 
charging stations? If yes, will the County be responsible for providing any needed 
outlets? The County expects that the current electrical will be sufficient. This would 
depend on the vendors equipment and power usage. If changes need to be made, it 
would be at the vendor’s expense. 
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42. Requirement (l) on page 10 of the RFP states: “Inbound calls can be identified.” For 
security reasons, incoming phone calls are typically not allowed in correctional facilities. 
Will the County please clarify the intention of this requirement- does it pertain to video 
visits initiated by the public user? Page 9 of the RFP, requirement l (lowercase L) All 
incoming calls must be identifiable by an account or some additional identification step 
beyond just a phone number. If their system does not allow for incoming phone calls then 
this would only pertain to video visitation. 
 

43. Requirement (hh.x) on page 10 says “Remote access (SecureLink Access) will not be 
provided to the vendor.” Since this RFP requires the awarded vendor to install its own 
separate network, will the County please clarify the intent of this requirement? Is it to 
confirm that the vendor will not be given access to the County’s network? Yes, the 
purpose of that statement is to clarify that the County will not provide the vendor with 
remote access. The vendor will need to provide their own remote capabilities. The vendor 
will be responsible for providing their own remote access capabilities to their system 
 

44. Requirement (bb) on page 10 of the RFP indicates that vendors should provide “offsite 
mail scanning” and incoming inmate mail processing.” Does the latter requirement pertain 
to legal mail that is scanned onsite? Offsite mail processing is for incoming personal mail. 
Legal mail is not part of the request in this RFP 

 
45. Can the County confirm if responses are required to the Section 5.0 Description of 

Project and Services Required items? If so, please indicate if an Exhibit, included as a 
section in the proposal, is acceptable for this information? Response is not required; 
these are listed as required specifications and services. 

 
46. In addition to the completion for Cost Form No 6, we would like to submit a pricing 

summary write-up explaining our offer. Would this be acceptable to the County? Yes 
 

47. If a vendor wishes to submit alternative financial proposals to enable the County to 
determine the most advantageous option, would the County prefer a separate Form 6 for 
each cost proposal? Yes 
 

48. The RFP states, “All awards will be made by written notification from an authorized agent 
of the Greene County Purchasing Department.” Can the County clarify if all vendors who 
submitted proposals will be notified in writing of the award? All vendors will be notified of 
either an award, or non-award 
 

49. Will the County provide the last 12 months of commission statements? Greene County 
has provided the last 6 months in Attachment 1 of this Addendum. 
 

50. Can the County confirm if the following documentation in sections #17- Out of State 
Service Providers, and #18- Business Compliance of the RFP, are required to be 
submitted with vendor proposals, or if they can be submitted post RFP/upon notification 
of award? Requirements #17 and #18 listed on page 8 of the RFP may be provided upon 
notification of award and prior to contract execution 
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Revised Services and Annual Reimbursements Table  
 

Item 
No.  

  
Description of Reimbursements 

Rate or up 
to FCC 

rate cap 

FCC 
Allowable 

Rate 

Total charged 
to Inmate 

(before tax) 

% of 
Reimbursement 

to the County 

  
$ Amount 

1. Reimburse the Greene County Sheriff’s 

Office for an On-Staff Inmate Services 

Coordinator 

  
N/A 

  
N/A 

  
N/A 

    

2. Phone Reimbursement          N/A 
3. Tablet Reimbursement (media, 

entertainment, emails, etc.) 
        N/A 

4. Video Visit Reimbursement         N/A 
5. Text Message Reimbursement         N/A 

  
***In the table above, if the column does not apply to the item in that row, please list N/A.  
The Rate or up to FCC Rate Cap column cannot exceed the allowable that can be charged to the 
Inmate for the item in that row (ex:  jails over 1K = up to $.08 for phone calls).   
The FCC Allowable Rate column cannot exceed the $.02 allowed to be reimbursed by the FCC to 
the County.  
The % column is what % of that item is reimbursed to the County. (ex: currently the tablet 
reimbursement is 25% as listed in #12 of Q&A) 
 
 
 
 
 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #1 of Request for Proposal #25-11111 
titled Inmate Phone, Video & Kiosk Services with his/her signature affixed hereto; and shall 
submit this signed acknowledgement and any attachments provided herein with their original bid 
submittal. Failure to do so shall render your bid non-responsive.  

 
  

 
Addendum #1 acknowledged by: ______________________________________ 
                    Bidder Name 
 

______________________________________ 
                    Title 

 
______________________________________ 

                    Company Name 
 
______________________________________ 

       Date 
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